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Malave, Erin PB}__LO(’H) [fé__ﬁ,p_ho

From: Aline Smith [ASmith@bavoljudge.com] ‘
Sent:  Tuesday, December 07, 2010 11:16 AM ‘
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Officer and Director Address change

I sent an email on 12/1/10 requesting that the address be changed for our principal place of \
business, officers and directors but the officer’s address was not changed. Please change the |
address of Charles D. Bavol and William J. Judge, Jr. to 101 East Kennedy Blvd., Suite 1840,

Tampa, FL 33602, Thanks,

Aline M. Smith

Firm Administrator

(Please note our new street address)

BAVOL JUDGE, P A,

101 E. Kennedy Blvd., Suite 1840

P.O. Box 1440

Tampa, FL. 33601-1440 .
Direct (813) 221-7119

Fax (R13)221-7112

asmithfbavoliudge.com

‘www .bavoliudee.com

PRIVIEEGE ANIY CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE, This e-mail is covered by the Eleetromie Communications Privacy Act. 18 ULS.C. §8 2810
20 and i legally privileged. The contents of this e-mail message and any attachiments are intended solely lor the party or parties addressed and
namwed in this message. This commumication and al} atachments, ifany, are inlended o be and w remain conlidential, and may be suhject o (he
applicable attorney-clicnt and/or work product previleges. 117 you are not the intesded recipient of this message, or i this wessage has been
addressed to vou in enen, piease immediately alert the sender by repiy e-miail and then delete this message and ts sttachments. Do not deliver.
distribute. or copy this message and/or any attachments it you are not the intended recipient. Do not diselose the contents or take any action in
reliance upon the information centained in this communication or any atiachments. Although this e-mail and any attachiments are believed w be
free of any virus or other deleer that might affect any computer svstem inte which they are received and opened, it is the responsibility of 1he
recipient 1o enswe that they are virus-free, No responsibility is accepted by the sender, personatly, or by Bavol Judge, A for damage arising in
any way Irom this e-mail messape and any attachments,
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